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Pickering, Malik A.

From: clashley@piercemfg.com

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 11:05 AM
To: Pickering, Malik A.

Subject: . RE: Greetings from Pierce Manufacturing

Sure, as per my report for 1/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009:

Toluene - 186 Lbs emitted HAP

Xylene - 3,221 Lbs emitted HAP

Xylene is the highest item on the list.

212°

Chris Lashley
Sales and Operations Manager

Pierce Southeast Regional Service Center Main Number 941.748.390@, extension 34136 Direct
Dial 941.527.4136 Fax 941,75@.8931 Cell 941,812.8431

"Pickering, Malik
A."
<Malik.Pickering@
dep.state.fl.us>

©2/15/2016 16:55
AM

To
"'clashley@piercemfg.com"'"
<clashley@piercemfg.com>
cc
Subject

RE: Greetings from Pierce
Manufacturing

Good Morning Chris, thanks for the email. I forgot to ask you about the individual HAPs
emissions for Toluene and Xylenes. I forgot to write them down when you showed them to me.
Can you send those to me when you get a chance? I will email you a copy of my report as soon

as I am done with it.

Also thanks for the powder coating information.

Malik Pickering



